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"';============-===-======r---_._ state.gov>; 
To: (b )(6 ) state.gov>; 

FitzPatrick, Vernelle T (Yaounde) 1(b)(6 ) t:Pstate.gov> 

b)(6) 

CC: 

Subject: RE: Foreign Policy Article: U.S. Failed Cameroonian Asylum Seekers 

Date: Wed, 16 Dec 2020 18:56:59 +0000 

Thanks for sharing. The concept that the cases being brought by African asylum seekers are being tried 
by "weaponized Southern courts", if true, is incredibly disturbing. 

Vernelle- Glad you were able to give the taxi driver a lesson on the impact of overstays! 

From:l(b )(6 ) l@state.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 10:53 AM 

To: !(b)(6) !§)state.gov>; FitzPatrick, Vernelle T (Yaounde) ~(b)(6 ) ~state.gov> 
Cc: lfh)(R) ~state.gov>; (b)(6) state.gov>; Miller, Matthew J 
(Yaounde) ( b )(6 ) state. ov>; Cannon, Leanne R th\t~ \ state.gov>; kb)(6) 

(b)(6 ) @state.gov>;(b)(6 ) Yaounde) ~ state.gov> ~~------~ 

Subject: RE: Foreign Policy Article: U.S_ Failed Cameroonian Asylum Seekers 

Sometimes the loudest voices are the one that percolate through the noise_ 

l(b )(6) 
Cameroon and Gabon Desk 
Bureau of African Affairs 
U.S. De artment of State 

(b )(6 ) state. ov 

fh)(R) (mobile) 
**Working remotely from Washington/New York UTC-04:00** 

From t h )(R) l@state_gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 10:52 AM 
To: FitzPatrick, Vernelle T (Yaounde) !(b)(6 ) l@state_gov> 
Cd(b)(6 ) @state.gov>;(b)(6) 
(Yaounde) ( b) ( 6 ) state. ov>; Cann on, L~ea~n:.!..n~e~R::-fi"i:( b~)7i.( 6")----i:-::::-:---:-...1'--"~ -;:::::::::::::......:__ ____ ::._:______:,........:......:.__ ___ __, 

b )(6) state. ov>; l!..!kb:!..!)~(6:!..!)'--_________ ....J-""~~~ 

b )(6) state_ ov> 
Subject : RE: Foreign Policy Article: U.S. Failed Cameroonian Asylum Seekers 

DOS - 000339
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l(b)(5) 

From: FitzPatrick, Vernelle T (Yaounde) <lfh)(n) @state.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 10:07 AM 

Thanks for flagging. 

l(b )(5) 

10/31/2022 

As an aside, while I was at home, I used three Lyft drivers who were Cameroonians. One said he was in 
the United States illegally; he came on a visa six years ago and stayed. He then complained about why 
his friends could not get visas. I flat out told him (diplomatically of course) that it was people like him 
that made it difficult to do so since he had violated our laws, a point he agreed with and actually 
laughed about. He then went on about waiting for his papers "to get fixed." 

From:l(b )(6) Wstate.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 3:47 PM 

To: FitzPatrick, Vernelle T (Yaounde) l(b )(6) l@state.gov>; l!.Jb,l..)!.1;(6!=/..)L-________ ---1--"-'-=~ 

Kb)(6) l@state.gov>; Miller, Matthew J (Yaounde) state. ov>; 
l<b)(6) @state.gov>;Mossberg, Benjamin D <MossbergBD@state.gov>; 

l(b)(6) ~aoundej(b)(6) ~ state.gov> 
Subject: Foreign Policy Article: U.S. Failed Cameroonian Asylum Seekers 

FYI - Article in Foreign Policy on Cameroonian deportations. Weblink: 
https://foreignpolicy.com/2020/12/13/united-states-cameroon-asylum-seekers-ice-
deportation/?utm source=PostUp&utm medium=email&utm campaign=28532&utm term=Flashpoint 
s%20OC& ?tpcc=28532 

~b )(6) 

Recipient: 

~state.gov> 

§)state.gov>; 
~~-------------=t§l-s-ta_t_e _ __,gov>; 

Vernelle T Yaounde) <Ith ,re::, plstate.gov>; 
state.gov>; 

...,,...,,;,.;--"---,-,........,..,-,-----,,.....,,...,---T""""<"' 
;::.:::..=.:..:.::::=L.......ll,f.!..!h..!.!.)(..wnw..) __J--.-state.gov>; 

state. ov>; 

i=--u...=.L..-__ ..,..,,...,...---..,......,.--r,:---:-:-:::71::--____J@state.gov>; 
(Yaounde) (b )(6) state.gov> 

DOS - 000340




